CLK Officlal Flling****1/1912012 2:15 PM hhe

Matilda Sanders 'P:;a_ - - OT8EA ~FoF >y, /10216 -t
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:15 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices N e s "
Cor Keino Young; Tom Walden FPSC, CLX  CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Mﬁ\ﬂministraﬁvem Parties! | Consumer
Date and Time: 111912012 2:14:00 PM BOCUMENT NO. QYR0G- [
Docket Number: 110216-WU DIST RIRE TION:
Filename / Path: 110216.Amendatory Ord.ky.doc e o
AMENDATORY ORDER

. \
Shalonda Hopkins L — -
Commission Deputy Clerk II M OUI 7‘797(&‘0 o
Office of the General Counsel [/
Florida Public Service Commission /}/} B -~ O
Tel: (850) 413-6630

Eméiteo - 3




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110216

ADDRESS
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc, marionutl@aol.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) kelly.jr@leg, state.fl.us No
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00370-12 in Docket 110216-WU (Email ID = 822530)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
00370-12 (3 pgs.) Amendatory Order

PSC~-11-0585A-FOF-WU to state the

correct territory description: of the East 1/2
of the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4
of said Section 28; Order

PSC-11-0585-FOF-WU is reaffirmed in
all other respects.

1/19/2012
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From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Terry Holdnak

Tuesday, December 20, 2011 4:31 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins
Order / Notice Submitted

12/20/2011 4:27.00 PM
110216-WU
110216.Final Order.ky.doc

ORDER APPROVING MARION UTILITIES, INC'S

APPLICATION TO AMEND WATER CERTIFICATE NO. 347-W

Docket No. 110216-WU

/OG- wt/

TPSC. CLK  CORRESPONUES
Adminisiraﬁvet@ »s"an;fu;;o%,:i ansuue

DOCUMENT NO. O4gea- W

%

Please note that Order No. PSC-11-0585-FOF-WU has already been assigned to this Order, with a December 21, 2011
issuance date, so that Attachment A, Certificate Number 347-W of the order could be updated prior to sending this order

for issuance.
Thank you,
Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110216

ADDRESS
ot o o asten
RESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Marion Utilities, Inc. marionutl @aol.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) kelly.jr@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 12/21/2011 at 4:31:06 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09084-11 in Docket 110216-WU (Email 1D = 991281)

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
09084-11 (5 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0585-FOF-WU approving
Marion Utilities' application to amend
water Certificate No. 347-W, no further
action is required and docket to be closed.

12/21/2011
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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DIRECTORY
Marion Utilities, Inc. marionut! @aol.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us No
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Commission Clerk

Page | of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 077561)
Attachments: 08472-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/22/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110216
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A!sh{‘rs:k
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Marion Utilities, Inc. marionut! @aocl.com No
Office of Public Counsel! (11h) s kelly.jr@leg state.fl.usg No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 453038)

Attachments: 07302-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply,

Thank you.

10/7/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 119216

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Marion Utilities, Inc. marionut] gZaol.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) kelly.jr@leg. state.fl.us No

Printed on 10/4/2011 at 9:12:38 AM

AaxEo ~ o

el - ©
LD - &

FPSC, CLK CORRBESPONDENCE
Administmtiwfj ‘Paniesi_:] Lonsamer
pocUMENT No. OHZO4-(1

DISTRIBUTION:

s KB,

IR st g s

s
SR




Commission Clerk

Page I of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 990806)

Attachments: 07198-11.pdf
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

10/4/2011
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110216
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
< MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Marion Utilities, Inc. marionutl @aol.com No
Office of Public Counsel {11h) kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 412977)
Attachments: 06845-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/22/2011




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: .

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIEEI. BROWN

Public Bertice Commizsion

July 13, 2011

ADVINISIRATIVE

Tim Thompson, President
Marion Utilities, Inc.

710 NE 30 Avenue

Ocala, Florida 34470

Re: Docket No. 110216-WU

Dear Mr. Thompson:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for amendment of Certificate No. 347-W to
delete territory in Marion County by Marion Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 1,
2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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